



**TOWN OF MATTAPoisETT
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS**

Catherine L. Heuberger CMC, CMMC
Mattapoissett Town Clerk

NOTICE OF MEETING

Pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 30A, § 18-25

Name of Board or Committee: Mattapoissett Bike Path Committee

Meeting Date: December 9, 2020

Meeting Time: 5:30 to 7:00

Location of Meeting: Online Zoom Meeting

Clerk/Board Member posting notice: Stephen Kelleher

Meeting Cancellation Date: N/A

Meeting Date Postponed to: N/A

(Clerk/Board Member cancelling/postponing meeting)

AGENDA : See attached agenda

1.

2.

3.

4.

AGENDA
MATTAPOISETT BIKE PATH MEETING
ONLINE ZOOM MEETING
12/09/20

To Join Zoom Meeting

<https://zoom.us/j/92172728668>

Meeting ID: 921 7272 8668

One tap mobile

+16468769923,92172728668# US (New York)

5:30 OPEN MEETING

- Secretary Treasurer Ray Rose will read the minutes of our last meeting on 10/14/20.
- Discussion
- Vote

ON-GOING AGENDA ITEMS

DOT / D.W. White Status: Phase 1B

- The boardwalk decking was installed on site over the summer. D.W. Whites sub-contractors have installed most of the black top and fencing.
- Received email in the spring from Ted Nolte, AIA relative to cutting of trees on his property near the western approach to the Mattapoissett River Bridge. His property is at 9 Locus Street. We had a meeting on site, and Stephen is looking into making a planting plan for that area with DOT with the possibility of working with the Mattapoissett Garden Club and the Tree Committee. There isn't any landscape plan in DOT's documents. Mike Immel, LA (retired) has offered to help with the landscaping. A meeting is scheduled on site for Monday November 9th at 1:00 with Ted, Mike, and Steve to discuss the landscape plan.
- Special Town meeting on January 14th on Phase 2B funding with the Friends of the Mattapoissett Bike Path. Passed
- Emails: Dated 10/14/20 – 12/09/20

Phase 2A

- The Bike Path Committee has applied to CPC for \$12,000 for survey of Phase 2 and hopefully wetlands delineation for SRPEDD and DOT District 5. This work is on-going.
- Stephen is waiting on Mike Lorenzo to meet with Matt Thomas, Esq. regarding the land titles for Phase 2A.

IMPORTANT CORRESPONDENCE

8:00 DISCUSSION, NEW BUSINESS, & GUESTS:

- Open to Committee and Guests

8:15 COMMITTEE INFORMATIONAL UPDATES ON GRANTS & FUNDING

- Steve Kelleher Construction & Engineering Cost, Additional Grants, and Grant Writing
- Ray Rose Insurance & Maintenance
- Rob Price Permitting & Security

8:45 OPEN FLOOR TO QUESTIONS